
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 12/11/2013 3:33:55 PM 
To: Redacted 

Cc: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 
Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Lee, Dennis M. 
(dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov); Lam, Willard (willard.lam@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: |Redacted Oakland Leak Survey Plat 

Great, thank you! 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 3:32 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Cc: Robertson. Michael: Lee. Dennis M.; Doll, Laura; Lam, Willard 
Subject: Redacted Oakland Leak Survey Plat 

Liza, 

Per your request please find attached the 2012 leak survey plat for the area of 
yesterday's gas incident in Oakland on [Redacted | Note, I've included a text box 
and arrow in the upper right corner of the document to help identify the approximate 
location of the leak. 
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Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Redacted 

PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance 

4420F, 6111 Bollinger Canyon Rd., San Ramon, CA 94583 
Redacted 

PG&Els committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/ 
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